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Mr. Gerald Anderson ﬁqnlf
Assistant Director J ©
Clerk Craft Division : 87:”
American Postal Workers ggff
Union, AFL-CIO e
817 14th Street, N.W.
Weshington, D.C. 20005-33¢29

Re: Pollack
Pittsburgh BMC, PA 15090
H1T-2F-C 2933

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On March 8, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned case
at the fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure.

The guestion raised in this grievance involved higher level
pay for General Mechanics, who perform preventive maintenance
at the Pittsburgh BMC.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulars evidenced in this case. Whether or not the
general mechanic was performing duties which would be
considered significant to warrant higher level pay can only
be determined by application of the duties and responsi-
bilities as provided by the subject job descriptions to the
specific fact circumstances involved. Therefore, this case
is suitable for regional determination.

Accordingly, as we agreed, this case is hereby remanded to
the parties at Step 3 for further processing if necessary.

Please sign and return a copy of this letter as your
acknowledgment: ' of agreement to remand this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.
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